From: Ryan Barry

To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"

Cc: diane.martens@areva.ca; kim.sarauer@areva.ca; info@nirb.ca; "Sophia Granchinho"
Subject: RE: 2BE-KIG0812 Request for an Amendment Water Licence

Date: Monday, November 23, 2009 2:42:31 PM

Attachments: 091023-09MNO03-NIRB Ltr to AREVA Re Amendment Request-OT2E.PDF

Dear Phyllis Beaulieu:

Please be advised that the proposed amendment to NWB licence 2BE-KIG0812 (as referenced in
the email below) is considered by the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) to be a component of
AREVA’s “Kiggavik” uranium mine project proposal (NIRB File No. 09MNO0O03). As you may be
aware, the NIRB is currently awaiting the Minister of Indian and Northern Affairs Canada’s (INAC)
decision regarding the Board’s recommendation that this project proposal undergo a review under
Part 5 or Part 6 of the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement (NLCA).

At present, the Board is not able to provide a decision under Section 12.10.1 or Section 12.10.2 of
the NLCA for this proposed activity without having a referral from the Minister of INAC for this file.
Please see the attached correspondence issued by the NIRB to Diane Martens of AREVA on October
23, 2009 regarding this matter. The NIRB respectfully requests that, pursuant to Section 13.5.4 of
the NLCA, the Nunavut Water Board refrain from issuing the amendment to NWB licence 2BE-
KIG0812 as currently proposed.

For further information, please contact NIRB’s Technical Advisor, Sophia Granchinho at (867) 983-

4607 or sgranchinho@nirb.ca.
Best regards,
Ryan

Ryan Barry
Director, Technical Services

Nunavut Impact Review Board

P.O. Box 1360, Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0C0O

(toll free) 1-866-233-3033 (direct) 1-867-983-4608 (fax) 1-867-983-2594 FTP site: http:/ftp.nirb.ca

This email message is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. If you
received this message in error or are not the intended recipient, you should destroy the email message and any
attachments or copies, and you are prohibited from retaining, distributing, disclosing or using any information contained.
Please inform us of the delivery error by return email. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: November-23-09 2:05 PM

To: Kim Sarauer (kim.sarauer@areva.ca)

Cc: Alice Baker; Anglo American Rob Mackie; David Hohnstein; DFO Amy Liu; DFO David Balint; DFO
Eric Kan; DFO Gary Cooper; DFO Jane Tymoshuk; DFO Loriena Melnick; DFO Nicola Johnson; DFO Sarah
Olivier; Don Carr; EC Environment Canada; GN-CGS Simon Wiles; GN-CGS Wayne Thistle; GN-CLEY
Julie Ross; GN-DOE Allison Loder; GN-DOE Dee Karadag; GN-DOE Froydis Reinhart; GN-DOE Robert
Eno; Hamlet of Arviat; Hamlet of Baker Lake; Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet; Hamlet of Coral Harbour;
Hamlet of Rankin Inlet; Hamlet of Repulse Bay; Hamlet of Whale Cove; HTO Arviat; HTO Baker Lake;
HTO Chesterfield; HTO Coral Harbour; HTO Rankin Inlet; HTO Repulse Bay; HTO Whale Cove; lan
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NIRB File No. 099MNO003

CNSC File No.: 2.04, e-DOC: 3333038
EC File No.: 4703 001 006

INAC File No.: 5510-5-25

DFO File No.: 08-HCAA-CAT7-00052

October 23, 2009

Diane Martens

AREVA Resources Canada Inc.
PO Box 9204, 817-45" Street West
Saskatoon, SK

S7K 3X5

Via email: diane.martens@areva.ca

Re: AREVA Resources Canada Inc’s amendment request to authorize on-ice
geotechnical drilling

Dear Diane Martens:

On October 13, 2009 the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB or Board) received AREVA
Resources Canada Inc.’s (AREVA) amendment request to its Nunavut Water Board Licence
(2BE-KI1G0812) and to its Kivallig Inuit Association Licence (KVL306C02). In the application,
AREVA is requesting to amend the above licences to allow for the drilling of 10 — 12
geotechnical holes at the proposed Thelon River crossing as identified in the Kiggavik project
proposal. Eight of the geotechnical holes are proposed to be drilled on-ice and are meant to gain
a better understanding of the existing rock structure and therefore the bridge requirements for the
proposed Kiggavik project.

Please be advised that this proposed activity was not included within the scope of NIRB’s
screening for AREVA’s exploration program (NIRB File No. 06ANO085). However, this activity
is considered to be a component of AREVA’s “Kiggavik” uranium mine project proposal.
Specifically, in its March 13, 2009 Screening Decision Report for this project proposal’, the
NIRB identified “works in and around water such as the construction of bridge crossings or
cable-ferry/ice bridge crossing over the Thelon River” as an issue of concern that requires further
attention, which would be best done through a full public review. As you may be aware, the
NIRB is currently awaiting the Minister of Indian and Northern Affairs Canada’s (INAC)

'NIRB Screening Decision Report dated March 13, 2009 from Lucassie Arragutainag, NIRB to Honourable Chuck
Strahl, Minister of INAC, Re: Screening Decision for AREVA Resources Canada’s “Kiggavik™ Project Proposal.
Available at: http:/ftp.nirb.ca/2009%20DECISIONS/12.4.4%20SCREENINGS/09MNO003-AREVA/

P.O. Box 1360 Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0CO Phone: (867) 983-4600 Fax: (867) 983-2594
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decision regarding the Board’s recommendation that this project proposal undergo a review
under Part 5 or Part 6 of the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement (NLCA).

At present, the Board is not able to provide a decision under Section 12.10.1 or Section 12.10.2
of the NLCA for this proposed activity without having a referral from the Minister of INAC for
this file.

For further information, feel free to contact NIRB’s Technical Advisor, Sophia Granchinho at
(867) 983-4607 or sgranchinho@nirb.ca.

Sincerely,

A

Stephanie Autut
Executive Director
Nunavut Impact Review Board

cc: Honourable Minister Chuck Strahl, Minister of Indian and Northern Affairs Canada
Phyllis Beaulieu, Manager of Licensing, Nunavut Water Board
Luis Manzo, Director of Lands, Kivallig Inuit Association
AREVA Distribution List

P.O. Box 1360 Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0CO Phone: (867) 983-4600 Fax: (867) 983-2594
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Parsons ; INAC Andrea Cull; INAC Andrew Keim; INAC David Ningeongan; INAC lan Rumbolt; INAC Jeff
Mercer; INAC Peter Kusugak; INAC Spencer Dewar; INAC Tanya Trenholm; Karlette Tunaley ; KIA
Arviat; KIA Baker Laker; KIA Chesterfield; KIA Jose Kusugak; KIA Krista Zawadski; KIA Luis Manzo; KIA
MSerra; KIA Stephen Hartman; KIA Veronica Tattuinee; makikuranium (makikuranium@gmail.com);
NIRB Info; NIRB Ryan Barry; NIRB Sophia Granchinho; NPC Annie Ollie; NPC Bobby Suluk; NPC Brian
Aglukark; NPC Conformity; NPC Jayko Alooloo; NPC Tommy Owlijoot; NTI Carson Gillis; NTI George
Hakongak; NTI Jeannie Ehaloak; NTI Keith Morrison; NWMB Charlotte Sharkey; NWMB Paul Frame; PC
Jane Chisholm; PC Monty Yank; Rosemary Kilpatrick; Steve Lines

Subject: 2BE-KIG0812 Request for an Amendment Water Licence

Please see attached regarding an amendment request to the above licence. The deadline for
comments is December 23, 2009. Please note that our office will be closed for the Christmas Break

from December 19, 2009 to January 3rd 2010, inclusive. Areva Resources Canada Inc. are required
to provide NPC Conformity and NIRB screening, prior to issue of this amendment.

Documents pertaining to this amendment are on our ftp site at the following link:
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20AND%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-

%20Exploration/2BE-KIG0812%20Areva/1%20APPLICATION/2009%20Amendment%204/
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867)360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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